SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
FEBRUARY 27, 2019

The Special Finance Committee meeting was held on February 27, 2019 at North Royalton City Hall, 14600
State Road. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Committee Members: Chair: Larry Antoskiewicz, Vice Chair Gary Petrusky, Paul Marnecheck;
Council: John Nickell, Dan Langshaw, Cheryl Hannan, Dan Kasaris; Administration: Mayor Robert Stefanik,
Law Director Thomas Kelly, Community Development Director Thomas Jordan, Finance Director Eric Dean;
Other: Gloria Kacik, Matt Stuczynski, Anton Krieger.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Presentation by Leopardo Companies, Inc. re: energy conservation project
Mr. Dean said that he has worked on this project for the past year and feels that it will really help with
utility cost savings. Mr. Dean gave a brief history of the project bidding, awards, etc. Leopardo was
selected for the next step which will take a closer look at the energy savings and use this to pay for
upgrades. He said that the idea is that we will finance this project and the financing will be paid for by the
savings in utility costs. He said that the savings is guaranteed in the contract and if we don’t meet the
numbers, Leopardo will pay the difference.

Matt Stuczynski, MAS Financial Advisory Services addressed the committee regarding the financial
options for this endeavor. He said that the financial goal is to align the debt with the useful life of the
project which is typically 15 years or shorter. So we need to think about what type of debt issuance might
be considered. A bond issue can take 60-90 days to ramp up and can give a good outcome. It is a well-
rounded, established way of selling municipal bonds in the marketplace. This is good for large projects that
have longer amortizations. He said that another option is having a financial institution buy the debt directly
from the city. This is known as direct bank purchases. Instead of a public offering, the city would send out
a term sheet that lays out the amortization and the financing alternatives such as lease structure or a general
obligation pledge. We would receive submittals from the banks and measure those against each other and
perhaps choose one. He said that this provides a faster path to the market place and might be just as
competitive from an interest rate standpoint. Most certainly there is less cost of issuance aligned with this
option. Unlike with bonds, we are not applying for a rating, we don’t need a bond registrar paying agent. A
direct bank purchase may result in $25,000-$30,000 in cost of issuance, and a public offering might be
$75,000-$80,000. We are trying to determine which path to take; bond issue or direct bank purchase. He
said that one of the reasons we gravitate in a scenario like this to a direct bank purchase, and he is giving
this recommendation, is that a direct bank purchase offers more options. The city can ask for a rate on a
lease, a rate on a general obligation structure bond, optional redemption features. In a long-term bond issue
it is usually 8-10 years, but with a direct bank purchase might be 3-5. This might be very valuable in an
energy conservation project as you go through the process. He said that the direct bank purchase offers
speed, flexibility and lower costs. He said that a direct bank purchase can be done in 3 weeks to a month.

Mr. Stuczynski reviewed an amortization table with the committee, a copy of which is attached to these
minutes.

Mr. Langshaw asked if Mr. Stuczynski is recommending the direct bank purchase over the general
obligation structure bond. Mr. Stuczynski said yes, he thinks it is the most expedient and gives the most
flexibility. Mr. Langshaw asked if there are any additional benefits, such as cost. Mr. Stuczynski said with
the interest rate differential, generally speaking, the public offering outperforms a direct bank purchase,
but we may save the money in the cost of issuance. We won’t know this until we see the metrics of what is
submitted. He said if we save 20 basis points, we will break even. Mr. Langshaw asked what effect the
direct bank purchase would have on our current debt rating. Mr. Stuczynski said that any new debt is a
credit negative. He said that the city’s deb profile is in a very healthy position and he said carrying the debt
for a shorter time as with the direct bank purchase would be a credit positive.



Finance Committee February 27, 2019 Page 2

Mrs. Hannan said that this is the first time she has heard of direct bank purchasing and asked if this is
something new and if other cities have used this option. Mr. Stuczynski said that banks did not do a lot of
this type of lending before 2008. In 2009, Dodd-Frank changed the rules and added a feature that allowed
for more financial institutions to buy larger blocks of municipals. Banks have found that this fit a very
good profile for their overall profile of loans because municipal debt is stronger than corporate debt. This
allowed the banks to build a strong base in their portfolios and has been a very active market through 2017.
In 2017 the tax law changed and now municipals are not as valuable to these financial institutions as a
result. 2018 was a little more volatile, but they have now got this right sized and the result is a very active
appetite for this. Mrs. Hannan asked if there was any correlation to the banks interest in these types of
loans and 2008 and the recession. Mr. Stuczynski said yes because corporate credits were weaker and
municipals were stronger. He said that it allows the banks to stretch on the corporate side because they
know they have a stable portfolio of municipal bonds that will create a foundation for their portfolio. It
also allows them a lower capital charge because of the risk factor. Mrs. Hannan asked what negatives does
this type of borrowing have on a municipality. Mr. Stuczynski said a slightly higher interest rate. He said
that we will have to measure this against what we receive. He said the good news is that we don’t have to
accept it. With the bond offering, once you go down the path and incur the costs, you are pretty well paved
that you are going forward with the bonding. However, with the direct bank purchase, we can reject all of
the solicitations and send them out again. He expects we will get 7-9 proposals. Some banks will not go
out beyond 10 years, but some banks are pushing out to 20 years. This is something we have not seen
before. Mr. Kasaris asked who chooses the financial institutions. Mr. Stuczynski said that he will make a
recommendation to Mr. Dean as to who has participated in the market place in Ohio and we will solicit
those institutions. Mr. Kasaris asked if they are Ohio institutions. Mr. Stuczynski said for the most part,
yes. Key Bank, PNC, First National Bank, Huntington, First Internet Bank out of Indiana, Zions Bank,
BB&T which has merged with Sun Trust, Chase. He said he recently worked in two local communities and
received 5 proposals for each community. He said that some may not participate because of the duration of
the debt. Mr. Marnecheck asked if we have the ability to adjust the rate during the term. Mr. Stuczynski
said no, we fix it out but we will provide the option to repay it early. Mr. Marnecheck said that with the
rise of pace financing there are other businesses that are looking to finance energy saving projects, so does
it have to be a bank. Mr. Stuczynski said that it does not have to be a bank. These are considered
placements and there are funds that do buy this but we have to make sure that they comply with all state
statutes and that they understand what they are purchasing. He said that he has seen a fund buy this type of
paper in the past. Generally speaking, they are not as competitive because these types of funds look for a
higher yield. Mr. Marnecheck asked if $2.8 million is considered large project or a small project. Mr.
Stuczynski said that it is in the sweet spot of a lot of institutions in terms of what they are looking for. Mr.
Marnecheck asked if the bank we choose could sell this to another institution. Mr. Stuczynski said that we
ask them as a matter of course to commit in their content to own the debt for its life, but he does not know
that we can hold them to that. Mr. Nickell said as long as they don’t change the terms of the agreement, it
shouldn’t matter. Mr. Stuczynski agreed, there is no consequence if this is done.

Mr. Dean said that we were very impressed with Leopardo’s proposals and determined that it was the best
one for the city. We were impressed with their experience and presence in Ohio.

Rob Vollrath, Jeremy Brown, John Albrecht and Joe Frankini were present from Leopardo
Companies. A handout was provided to the committee and reviewed extensively by Mr. Vollrath, a copy
of which is attached to these minutes. In response to some questions asked by Mr. Kasaris, Mr. Vollrah
said that they have been in business since 1977, they are headquartered in Chicago and have roughly 500
employees. He said that while they have not done work in Cuyahoga County, they have done multiple
projects across the State of Ohio mostly in central and southern Ohio. Discussion was held regarding the
street and traffic lighting as well as lighting throughout the various buildings. Mr. Marnecheck asked if
they do the work or is it subcontracted out. Mr. Brown said that they would subcontract this work out and
procure prices from all local contractors. Mr. Kasaris asked if the lighting upgrades included the sports
fields. Mr. Brown said they looked into this and said that it is a pretty capital-intensive project and will not
have the payback like the rest of the lighting projects will have because of the limited burn hours in



Finance Committee February 27, 2019 Page 3

general. This is not a part of the project at this time. Discussion on roofing took place. Mr. Nickell asked if
replacing the roofs will result in energy savings. Mr. Brown said minimally, since they will be adding
additional insulation and bringing it up to current code standards. He said that some of these items have a
pretty short pay back in terms of what it costs up front vs. what they savings will be. He said that roofing is
not one of these. The reason these types of projects are utilized is to help address some of the deferred
maintenance items that are capital intensive and hard to get budgeted. He said that roofing, windows, etc.
are projects that are expensive upfront with little utility return, but they fit nicely into this project because
other things will help pay for them. He said that they took core samples and there are signs of insulation
saturation and they will need to be replaced in the very near future. Mr. Nickell asked how the
IT/Telephone savings was determined. Joe Frankini addressed this question. He said that the city recently
did voiceover IP throughout the city and the Police Department was not included in that so they worked
with Brian Beals and local contractors to determine what needed to be done in order to get voiceover IP at
the Police Station and to capture some saving there. He said that we will be eliminating some lines that are
no longer needed and maintenance on certain equipment can be eliminated. He said that there were
probably a dozen or so items across the city such as analog fail over systems where each building has lines
that they pay for. He said that they will be able to eliminate this because it will now be one integrated
voiceover IP system. He said that they are working with Mr. Beals on additional savings that are not
included in this program in order to reduce the AT&T bills from their data circuits.

Mr. Nickell asked if we have one person who manages the HVAC systems. Mayor Stefanik said we do not
and we suggest not going that route. After talking with the Police and Fire Departments, they would rather
have their person on sight that will take care of their individual buildings.

Mr. Marnecheck asked for an explanation of what is meant by cumulative cash flow. Mr. Vollrath
explained that the cumulative cash flow is the difference between what you are paying vs. what you are
receiving. So right out of the gate in year zero which is the construction period, the city is accumulating
savings immediately. This carries over each year so the difference between the payment vs. the savings
accumulates each year.

Mr. Kasaris asked how they guarantee the savings. Mr. Albrecht explained that they review all of the
utility bills and all of the costs and work with the staff at the city. He said that some buildings run energy
models if we are swapping out systems. If we are doing replacements there are more calculations with an
expansive spreadsheet, weather data, etc. We look at BTUs per square foot, we energy star rate the
buildings and we look at comparisons. He said that they have done a lot of these types of buildings so they
have a large data base. At the end, he said that he discounts everything at least 10%. So when we are done
a year from now we will come back and go over everything again and provide the data that shows the
savings. Mr. Kasaris asked if the saving guarantee is in the contract. Mr. Albrecht said yes. Mr.
Antoskiewicz said that the difference between Option 1 and Option 2 is that there about 12 items that are
not included in Option 2, most of which are controls, mechanical and the Fire Department roof. Option 2 is
about $200,000 less than Option 1, but we will have done 12 less projects that will need to be done at some
point using some other method. The 12 projects are estimated to cost $700,000+ on their own, but only
$200,000 if we include them in this project. Mr. Langshaw said that whichever option we choose, it will
not cost the taxpayers any money and is a benefit for the residents. This is a creative way to accomplish
some very comprehensive capital improvement projects that are going to save us money. He asked
Leopardo if they are recommending Option 1. Mr. Vollrath said yes, it addresses a lot more needs that will
need to be addressed in the next few years anyway at a minimal contribution relative to what we are
getting back. Mr. Langshaw agreed that Option 1 is the way to go. Mayor Stefanik said that one of the
guestions we need to answer whether or not we take the money out of the Future Fire fund and try to pay it
down a little bit, or do we just finance it all. He said that he knows that the Chief would like to keep the
money in the fund for other projects he was hoping to do this year. Mayor Stefanik said that the
administration would like to see the money stay in the fund because it is always good to have healthy
balances. Mayor Stefanik said that we take the issue of going into debt very seriously and said that this is
more of an investment tool to get these projects completed without having to use tax dollar reserves. Mr.



Finance Committee February 27, 2019 Page 4

Stuczynski cautioned that we may need to make sure we are meeting the thresholds of HB 420 if we look
at the option without a cash contribution. He said that we must achieve savings equal to, or greater than,
the debt service. He said in order to borrow more we are going to have to extend the amortization out
farther, maybe to 17 or 18 years. He said that we will lose some financial institutions once we go past 15
years. He said that it would extend the break even point. He would have to run the numbers to see how far
out it would be extended. Mr. Antoskiewicz asked if we could break them out separately. Mr. Stuczynski
said that perhaps we could issue a separate note for the $400,000+ for the Fire Department. This debt
might be outside of HB 420. Mr. Nickell asked what other renovations need to be made at the Fire
Department that would keep us from making the down payment. Mayor Stefanik said that there is some
equipment that they are looking at for the future. He said that this is why he is throwing this out there to
see what the best scenario is. He said right now it looks like the option of taking the $400,000+ out of the
Future Fire Capital fund and make the debt smaller. Mr. Nickell said that after hearing what was said
tonight, he is in favor of Option 1. Mr. Kasaris said that he does not see any mention of the Wastewater
facilities. Mr. Vollrath said that given that this is an enterprise fund, it cannot be a part of the rest of the
general fund. Mr. Kasaris asked what the plans are for Wastewater. Mr. Dean said that Wastewater has a
big project that will include their roofing needs. They are working on getting these specifications to
Council and we plan to fund it through the enterprise fund. He estimates the project cost at $4.8 million
and it will include major renovations to the electrical building. Mayor Stefanik said that these
improvements were taken into consideration the last time we did a rate increase. All of these
improvements were factored into the increase. Mr. Antoskiewicz asked how much money is in the Fire
Department fund. Mr. Dean said that they started the year at $740,000. We just completed the purchase of
one ambulance and there is another one ordered. There are also the debt payments. He said that they will
likely end up with $200,000-$300,000 at the end of the year, but he thinks we could make it work if we
have funds in the Future Capital to make up the difference. Mr. Marnecheck asked what the fund receives
each year. Mr. Dean said almost $500,000. Mr. Dean said that it looks like we won’t make a payment until
next year for most of this work so there is time to plan ahead. It was the consensus of the committee that
Option 1 was the way to proceed. Mayor Stefanik asked Mr. Kelly what the next step would be. Mr. Kelly
said that we would need to prepare legislation to be presented to Council. He felt that it should be ready in
time for the next Council meeting. He said that they will work with Leopardo to get the contract prepared.
We have already had Bond Counsel look over the documents and they have given us assurances that they
are confident and comfortable with moving forward. Mrs. Hannan asked if Bond Counsel is also
comfortable with the direct bank purchase vs. a bond. Mr. Kelly said that he has not discussed this with
Mrs. Gordon but he can contact her and find out. Mr. Kelly said that we will also need legislation to
authorize the financing mechanism once it is determined. Mr. Antoskiewicz asked Mr. Stuczynski if he has
any recent results for this type of project from any of the surrounding communities. Mr. Stuczynski said
that Moreland Hills was a 15 year issue that came in around 3.05%. Chagrin Falls was a 12 year issue and
came in at 2.98%. We did a soft solicitation and 3.20% was the rate that was promoted by Zions Bank. He
said that we are going to go to financial institutions that are active in this marketplace. He said that the
legislation to issue the debt will include a methodology to allow us to do either financing and he knows
that Mrs. Gordon has done direct bank purchases before and has opined on them. Mr. Kasaris said that
assuming we pass legislation in March, what would the time frame be from there. Mr. Vollrath said that as
soon as the contract is signed and financing is in place, we can then release the subcontractors and get
started. He said that there is a procurement phase where we will need to purchase equipment, etc., and then
construction will start after that.

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Mr. Petrusky to adjourn the February 27, 2019 Finance
Committee meeting. Yeas: 3. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Eric Dean

Cheryl Hannan; Dan Kasaris; Dan Langshaw; Gary Petrusky; John Nickell; Larry Antoskiewicz; Paul Marnecheck
Robert Stefanik; Donna Vozar; Thomas Kelly; Rob Vollrath; Joseph F. Frankini; Jeremy J. Brown; Laura Haller;
Dana Schroeder; mas stu

2-27-19 Special Council meeting

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:15:08 PM

2-27-19 Special Finance Commitee meeting agenda.pdf

2-27-19 Eneray Savinas Preformance Contracting presentation.pdf

Please see the agenda for tonight’s special finance committee meeting. | have

also attached the updated presentation from Leopardo. Feel free to contact

me if there are any questions.

2/27/19 Special Finance Committee Meeting

Time: 6:30 p.m.
Location: North Royalton City Hall Council Chambers

1. Overview of project timeline

Council Authorized to seek proposals for Ohio House Bill 420
authorized Energy Conservation Program -2/6/2018

Original Bids due 7/17/2018

Rebids were due on 9/21/2018

Selection of Vendor on 10/16/2018

Ordinance 2018-123 approved letter of intent on 11/26/2018
Energy Savings audit was completed

Review and approve the final scope of project 2/27/2019
Contract placed on 3/5/2019 council meeting

2. Finance Options — Matthew A. Stuczynski

Review financing options and current financing market conditions
Lease vs. Bonds

3. Presentation on scope of project — Leopardo

Options 1-with Fire department funding paid through Fire Capital
Fund

e Options 2 —no fire department repairs included


mailto:/O=NORTHROYALTON/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ERIC DEAN813
mailto:ward5@northroyalton.org
mailto:Ward6@northroyalton.org
mailto:ward3@northroyalton.org
mailto:ward2@northroyalton.org
mailto:ward1@northroyalton.org
mailto:councilpres@northroyalton.org
mailto:Ward4@northroyalton.org
mailto:mayorstefanik@northroyalton.org
mailto:dvozar@northroyalton.org
mailto:TKelly@northroyalton.org
mailto:RVollrath@leopardo.com
mailto:JFFrankini@leopardo.com
mailto:JJBrown@leopardo.com
mailto:LHaller@northroyalton.org
mailto:dschroeder@northroyalton.org
mailto:mattstu1@gmail.com

"
e~

City of North Royalton

Mayor Robert A. Stefanik

Eric R. Dean Finance Department
Director of Finance 14600 State Road * North Royalton, OH 44133-4896
Phone: 440-582-6234 email: financedep@northroyalton.org

Fax: 440-237-0470

2/27/19 Special Finance Committee Meeting
Time: 6:30 p.m.
Location: North Royalton City Hall Council Chambers

1. Overview of project timeline

Council Authorized to seek proposals for Ohio House Bill 420
authorized Energy Conservation Program -2/6/2018

Original Bids due 7/17/2018

Rebids were due on 9/21/2018

Selection of VVendor on 10/16/2018

Ordinance 2018-123 approved letter of intent on 11/26/2018
Energy Savings audit was completed

Review and approve the final scope of project 2/27/2019
Project contract placed on 3/5/2019 council meeting

2. Finance Options — Matthew A. Stuczynski

Review financing options and current financing market conditions
Lease vs. Bonds

3. Presentation on scope of project — Leopardo

e Options 1-with Fire department funding paid through Fire Capital

Fund

e Options 2 —no fire department repairs included



mailto:financedep@northroyalton.org




610C ‘w/T Aoniged
UO}IOAOY YHON 40 AlID ay]

110} palondaid

op.ipndoa7 R

Bunoesuon
9oueW.IOMad
sbuineg ABiaug






sde]g IX8N — SS920Ud 8y ] °G

sisAjeuy mo|4 ysen — solwouod] 10elold '+

adoog 108l0id ¢
uojjeAoy YuoN 03 sbuineg peajuelenc) ‘g7

(02t g @snoH)
Bunoenuo) sosuewlouad buineg ABisug |

opindoa1 [} epusby





'$DdS3 ybnouy}
SOUIP(ING JUSWUISA0HL |DD0| pUb

B101S Ul SBUIADS 8DUDPIOAD |SOD [plIdDD
pup [puolipiado ‘ABJaus BUIASIYDD
Joj wibold o sazuoyino |19 SIYL

‘sjo8loud asayl punj o] Buloupull
101085 BIPALd 8pN|OUl UDD YDIYyMm
‘BUILDDIIUOD 82ubwlouad SBUIADS
ADJsaus paspunionb sazioylno ||Ig SIy]

"SPUIP(ING JUSWIUISACH |DD0]

PUD 81DJs Ul Aouaioile ABJIsUS J0] SISpg
Sy{ saysligoiss YaIym Qc¢y llid SSNOH
pPalopus AIquIassy [plauss) oIy ayl

ov..un_ooﬂ ] Bunoenuo) eouewloLad sbuineg ABiaug — 0zZv II1g 9ShoH





NIEELEL:
WVIOOd
A

oddns |puolibiado bulobuQ
ALIJOIUNOD20D JO Lulod 8|buIs
$1SOD 82UDUSLUIDU 82NPaY

s;onNpoud Juaiole aiowl
‘JoMaU UM Juswidinbs Bulbo albpdn

winiboid Buloliuow
0 YBbnoliyl SBUIADS [ONUUD JO UOIIDDILISA

spoasu
Bulp|iNg ssaippo 0} sjebpng Bullbiado
PUD [PLIdDD WOl AsuoWl BuUISN PIOAY

Soupbuwiopad jusawdinba paajubipng
sBUIADS paajubipng

SY4IAYO IONVHO ON
— }so2 joafoid pasjubionsg

op.ipdoar ] bunoenuo) ssuewlouad sbuines AbBisug — oz |Ilg 8SnoH





ZL6TPES sSulnes |ejol

1L LYS €ES8VITS
¥88°LLS T61'88TS
00T 2ES 000P¥S
99Tv8S V€8‘80€ES
sguines puads aunind

v.ST9TS
GL099¢2S

001°9LS$

00T'E6ES

puads 198png |enuuy

saljddng pue 2sueuajule|p ‘suolesadQ Anjoe4

auoydajaL /|

Jieday R @oueUIUIRIA [BUSBIS D14RAL

sani|in

sSuines 150D [enuuy paljueiens

"103loud

SIY31 JO [9pow Sulpunj} ay3 4o} pash ¢ ued jeyl sjunowe ayj pue ‘931eiauasd [|im weidoudd
SIY3 SSUIABS pa3luklens) |e101 8yl SMOYS Mo|aq 3|qgel ay] ‘uoljeAoy yioN Jo AlD syl Joy
suollonpad |euollesado pue ASIsus aulwJia1ap 0} Slpne palonpuod aAey sisauisus opledoa

op.ipdoa] ]

sBuineg |enuuy pesiuelienc)





Suiysi oiyjeal pue 192415

131Ua) 3IIAISS

1uswiedaq adijod

3uip|ing 22ueualule|Al SYJed

Z Juswuedaq aJi4

T Juswuedsq aJi4

3ded T# UONEeIS adld

lleH A1

3uipjing ssueusluie|n Asalewa)

|0J3UO) [BWIUY

adojeauy | Suijooy “Yo9Al s|oJjuo) Sunysn

omuuc&o_m._‘ ]

)40 Uawiedaq 3J14 [eUOIPPY 10 JUsWISaAU| jelide) — T uondQo

adoog jo08loid





936'T8E'TS adlL S9E'€08'ES TSE‘S8LSS S|exol
986'T8ETS adgl 0s T88'99CS 0¢
QOT9TT'TS agal 0s 98€v9TS 6T
6TL'TS8S adL 0s 0¢629ts 81
86/'385% adgr 0s £8¥19¢7S LT
SIELTES adl 0s S/0°09TS 9T
ovz'£L9S adl 895°€5TS £69°85CS St
0T 295 agl 8GS'ESES (W ATA T
€2€'85S agl 855°€STS TT0'95TS €T
698'SSS adl 855°€STS 0T£YSTS [4"
9TLYSS adgr 855°€STS LAASTAY 1
ov8'vSS agr 85G'€STS €81°75¢S 0T
¥T2'95S adr 86S'€SCS £S6°0SCS 6
ST88SS adgl 8GS'ESTS ¥SL'61TS 8
819295 agal 8GS'€STS 9/5°8YTS L
T09°£9$ adal 89S€STS 0TY'LyTS 9
8EL'ELS dadl 895'€5TS /8291TS )
600°T8S adl 8495€STS 9LT'SVTS ¥
T6£'68S adl 8GS€9TS L80YTS €
798865 adl 8G5'€STS 6TOEVCS C
TO¥'60TS Pul 855°€5CS TL6IYTS T
986°0CTS 12yl 0s 986°02TS (poliad "1suol) 0
Mol ysed 2DINISS ARIAI u:mE>mm
SAIlB|NWND Suio8up 19°a Sulnes [enuuy |e10L S=ETN

op.ipdoa7 i |

986'T8ETS
ST

%TLE

0%
GLT9/8CS
6V TEYS
L99°LOE‘ES

0€S‘TES- :s|0u0)
pazijeliuada( 404 10npag |euondQ

IMO[JYseD weidold

:3upueuld jo wis]
:Buppueuld jo aley
iseyeqay Auin
‘pasueul] JUNnoWwy
uUswWAed umog
1150) 1saloid |e10)

YJOAN JUawWiliedaq 2414

[eUOILIPPY J0J JUBWISaAU| [eade)

:T uondo

sisAjeuy Moj4 yse) — solwouoog 109foid





3unysii oiged] pue 1Pa.11S

191U3) IIAIBS

Juswieda( ad1j0d

Suip|ing 23ueuU3lUIBIA SYdBd

Z Wuawiliedaq a4l

T 1uswiedaq aJi4

Jded T# uonels aJl4

lleH AuD

3ulp|ing @oueualuie|A A1913WR)

[0J3U0D) [BWIUY

adojaaul | Suijooy

ETEETY

S|0J3U0)

Sunysn

op.ipbdoal ]

weisold suipun{-j|as — ¢ uondp

2doog 108l01d





0L8'VLSTS - TLLTTSES 199605 is|eol
0L8V/STS adl 0s 0£9°092S 0z
00ZVIETS aaL 0s$ LLT'65TS 6T
¥Z6'7S0‘TS adl 0s 116°/5TS 81
€T0°26LS agL 0s 7L5'95CS LT
1 aglL ) ;
MHMMM agl mm%wmmm MWMHM M OES'ZES- :5|01u0)
, , , pazi|el1ua23( Joj npaq |euondo
7665975 adl 88/ vETS TTLTSTS v
S90'8¥7ZS adl S8/ VETS SLYTSTS €T
SLETETS agL S8LVETS 797'0STS 4"
868°STTS adlL S8/ VETS €/0°6t72S 1T
609°T0TS agal S8LVETS 806/ 0T 0L8'VLSTS :mojjyse) weigold
981'88TS QgL S8LVETS Q97 '9%TS 6 ST :3uidueuld JOo wia)L
S0S9/1S agi a8/ veTs S¥9°Sires 8 %TL'E :8upueUld Jo 33y
S79°591S adl 68/ veTS LYSYTS L 0% :sa1eqay Alnn
€88'SSTS agl S8LYETS 0Ly €TS g £22€99°TS :paduBUl4 JUNOWY
86T LYTS agl 98LVETS Iy Thes S LTT'€99°2$ 11507 32afoud [e10L
8956ETS agaL S8LVETS 6LETVTS ¥
€L6°TETS af:18 G8L'VETS S9E‘0rTS €
€6E°LTIS adlL S8/ 7ETS 0LE'6€TS 4
808°2ZTS$ Joul 8L YETS S6£‘8E7$ T weJisold sulpung-j|ss
LG6T6TTS ‘pul 0s LBT'6TTS (pouad "1suo0d) 0
MO[4 yseD S21AISS ARIN JuswAed .
SAlIE[NWIND gulosugp 19ed sSulnes [enuuy [B10L Jeajp 4 CO_“_.QO

op.ipdoay ]

sIsAjeuy Mo|4 yse) — soiwouosd joslold





6102/90/€0 lounog ANQ o} uoije|sibaT eonposu

610¢/.¢/c0 S9]JIWWIO) 8dueul 0} uolielussaid

op.ndoa7 [} sdo]g IXeN — S$S9201d






Eric Dean
Finance Director

City of North Royalton
Ph. 440-582-6234

Fx. 440-237-0470



"
e~

City of North Royalton

Mayor Robert A. Stefanik

Eric R. Dean Finance Department
Director of Finance 14600 State Road * North Royalton, OH 44133-4896
Phone: 440-582-6234 email: financedep@northroyalton.org

Fax: 440-237-0470

2/27/19 Special Finance Committee Meeting
Time: 6:30 p.m.
Location: North Royalton City Hall Council Chambers

1. Overview of project timeline

Council Authorized to seek proposals for Ohio House Bill 420
authorized Energy Conservation Program -2/6/2018

Original Bids due 7/17/2018

Rebids were due on 9/21/2018

Selection of VVendor on 10/16/2018

Ordinance 2018-123 approved letter of intent on 11/26/2018
Energy Savings audit was completed

Review and approve the final scope of project 2/27/2019
Project contract placed on 3/5/2019 council meeting

2. Finance Options — Matthew A. Stuczynski

Review financing options and current financing market conditions
Lease vs. Bonds

3. Presentation on scope of project — Leopardo

e Options 1-with Fire department funding paid through Fire Capital

Fund

e Options 2 —no fire department repairs included


mailto:financedep@northroyalton.org

'*q-

Energy Savings
Performance
Contracting

k.l Leopardo

Prepared for:

The City of North Royalton
February 271, 2019




Agenda e/ Leopardo

1. Energy Saving Performance Contracting
(House Bill 420)

2. Guaranteed Savings to North Royalton
3. Project Scope
4. Project Economics — Cash Flow Analysis

5. The Process — Next Steps




House Bill 420 — Energy Savings Performance Contracting u Leopardo

The Ohio General Assembly enacted
House Bill 420 which establishes the
basis for energy efficiency in state and
local government buildings.

This bill authorizes guaranteed energy
savings performance contracting,
which can include private sector
financing to fund these projects.

This bill authorizes a program for
achieving energy, operational and
capital cost avoidance savings in state
and local government buildings
through ESPC:s.




House Bill 420 — Energy Savings Performance Contracting u Leopardo

 Guaranteed project cost -
NO CHANGE ORDERS KEY

 Guaranteed savings

« Guaranteed equipment performance P ROG RAM
BENEFITS

* Avoid using money from capital and
operating budgets to address building
needs

« Verification of annual savings through a
monitoring program

* Update aging equipment with newer,
more efficient products

 Reduce maintenance costs
» Single point of accountability
« Ongoing operational support




Guaranteed Annual Savings u Leopardo

Leopardo engineers have conducted audits to determine energy and operational reductions
for the City of North Royalton. The table below shows the total Guaranteed Savings this
program will generate, and the amounts that can be used for the funding model of this
project.

Guaranteed Annual Cost Savings

Annual Budget Spend Future Spend Savings
Utilities $393,100 $308,834 $84,266
Traffic Signal Maintenance & Repair $76,100 $44,000 $32,100
IT/Telephone $266,075 $188,191 $77,884
Facility Operations, Maintenance and Supplies $162,574 $114,853 $47,721

Total Savings $241,972




Project Scope Il Leopardo

Option 1 — Capital Investment for Additional Fire Department Work

Lighting Controls Mech. Roofing | Envelope

Animal Control ® ® ®
Cemetery Maintenance Building ® @ ® )
City Hall ® © ® ®
Fire Station #1 Park ®

Fire Department 1 @ @ ® ®
Fire Department 2 ® ® [ e ®
Parks Maintenance Building ® ® ® @ @
Police Department [ ® @ @
Service Center @ ® e [ o]
Street and Traffic Lighting ®




Project Economics — Cash Flow Analysis

k| Leopardo

Option 1:

Year Total Annual Saving Debt Ongoing Cumulative

Payment  M&V Service  Cash Flow
Capltal Investment for Addltlona[ 0 (Const. Period) $120,986 S0 Incl. $120,986
. 1 $241,972 $253,558 Incl. $109,401
Fire Department Work 2 $243,019 $253,558 TBD $98,862
3 $244,087 $253,558 TBD $89,391
Total Project Cost: $3,307,667 4 245,175 23,508 JED SA000
5 $246,287 $253,558 TBD $73,738
Dewn Feyment: $431,492 6 $247,420 $253,558 TBD $67,601
Amount Financed: $2,876,175 7 $248,576 $253,558 TBD $62,618
Utility Rebates: S0 8 $249,754 $253,558 TBD $58,815
Rate of Financing: 3.72% 9 $250,957 $253,558 TBD $56,214
Term of Financing: 15 10 $252,183 $253,558 TBD $54,840
Program Cashflow: $1,381,986 ad #255,434 3253,558 RE 354,716
12 $254,710 $253,558 TBD $55,869
13 $256,012 $253,558 TBD $58,323
Optional Deduct for Decentralized 1: ziigzgg ?égiii: IEB igi;ﬁ
Controls: -$32,530 16 $260,075 $0 TBD $327,315
17 $261,483 30 TBD $588,798
18 $262,920 S0 TBD $851,719

19 $264,386 50 TBD $1,116,105

20 $265,881 50 TBD $1,381,986

Totals: $5,185,351 $3,803,365 TBD $1,381,986




Project Scope

Option 2 — Self-Funding Program

k.l Leopardo

Lighting | Controls | Mech. Roofing | Envelope

Animal Control ® ® ()
Cemetery Maintenance Building ® ® @ ®
City Hall ® @ @ e
Fire Station #1 Park ®

Fire Department 1 o © [
Fire Department 2 L @ ® @
Parks Maintenance Building ® @ ® Q )
Police Department @ ® @ ®
Service Center ® ® @] @ ©
Street and Traffic Lighting @




Project Economics — Cash Flow Analysis kel Leopardo

Option 2: Year Total Annual Savings Debt Ongoing. Cumulative
Payment M&V Service Cash Flow

0(Const. Period) $119,197 SO Incl. $119,197

Self-Funding Program 1 $238,395 $234,785 Incl. $122,808
2 $239,370 $234,785 TBD $127,393

3 $240,365 $234,785 TBD $132,973

4 $241,379 $234,785 TBD $139,568

Total Project Cost: $2,663,227 g $242 414 $234,785 TBD $147,198
Amount Financed: $2,663,227 6 $243,470 $234,785 TBD $155,883
Utility Rebates: 50 7 $244,547 $234,785 TBD $165,645
Rate of Financing: 3.72% 8 $245,645 $234,785 TBD $176,505
Term of Financing: 15 9 $246,765 $234,785 TBD $188,486
Program Cashflow: $1,574,870 10 $247,908 $234,785 TBD $201,609
ik $249,073 $234,785 TBD $215,898

12 $250,262 $234,785 TBD $231,375

13 $251,475 $234,785 TBD $248,065

. . 14 $252,712 $234,785 TBD $265,992
Optional Deduct for Decentralized - $253 973 $234 785 o $285,180
Controls: -$32,530 16 $255,260 $0 TBD $540,440
17 $256,572 $0 TBD $797,013
18 $257,911 $0 TBD $1,054,924

19 $259,277 $0 TBD $1,314,200

20 $260,670 $0 TBD $1,574,870

Totals: $5,096,641 $3,521,771 - $1,574,870




Process — Next Steps k.l Leopardo

Presentation to Finance Committee 02/27/2019

Introduce Legislation to City Council 03/05/2019




	022719 Sp. Finance Minutes
	022719 Finance Minutes SPECIAL - EXHIBIT
	022719 Finance Minutes SPECIAL - EXHIBIT 2
	022719 Finance Minutes SPECIAL - EXHIBIT 3
	022719 Finance Minutes SPECIAL - EXHIBIT 1


